
From: Waite, Brian A
To: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
Cc: Fischer, Alexis N; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: RE: RO3098 - Ed"s Liquor Store, Geotracker Global ID T10000004218, 2700 23rd Avenue, Oakland, CA 94606
Date: Monday, February 24, 2014 8:46:42 AM

Karel,
 
Alexis and I will be at your office on March 13th to go over a number of sites that I have with Mark.  If this
 is something that we could discuss in person then, that would be great.
 
Regards,
 
Brian A. Waite, P.G.
Project Manager
Chevron Environmental Management Company 
Marketing Business Unit 
6101 Bollinger Canyon Road 
San Ramon, CA  94583 
Tel 925-790-6486
bwaite@chevron.com
 

 
From: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health [mailto:Karel.Detterman@acgov.org] 
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2014 12:32 PM
To: Waite, Brian A
Cc: Fischer, Alexis N; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; 'Lee, Nathan'; 'edsliquor@sbcglobal.net'
Subject: RO3098 - Ed's Liquor Store, Geotracker Global ID T10000004218, 2700 23rd Avenue, Oakland,
 CA 94606
 
Hello Brian:
 
We would like to set up a conference call or meeting with you and your consultant regarding this
 case.  Please let me know which date works best for you from the following dates:
 
Tuesday 3/4, 1-4 PM
Wednesday 3/5, 1-4 PM
Friday 3/7, any time
Wednesday 3/12, 1-4 PM
Friday 3/14, any time
 
Thank you,
 
Karel Detterman, PG
Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
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1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA  94502
Direct: 510.567.6708
Fax:    510.337.9335
Email: karel.detterman@acgov.org
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm
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